
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 9:11 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: 2025-26 Beginning-of-Year training - July 17 Registration Link 

 
KSIS Contacts,  
 
The Kentucky Student Information System (KSIS)/Infinite Campus 2025-26 Kentucky Specific 
Beginning-of-Year training will be held on Thursday, July 17.  
To streamline registration and communication, we are using the Microsoft Teams’ registration 
feature.  

➢ Register here (Required to receive EILA credit). After registering, you will receive a 
confirmation email with a calendar attachment.  

 
Please forward this meeting invitation to others in your office to help ensure everyone has an 
opportunity to register and participate.   
 
Title:                     KSIS Infinite Campus 2025-2026 Kentucky Specific Beginning-of-Year (BoY) Training 
Date:                    Thursday, July 17 
Time:                    9:30 a.m. ET/8:30 a.m. CT 
Agenda:              2025-26 BoY KSIS Training Agenda 
Questions:          Attendees are encouraged to use the Microsoft Teams Q&A feature during the 
sessions to ask questions.  
 
 
Training FAQs: 

1. Session Timing: Each session will start promptly as scheduled to accommodate 
participants who want to join for a specific topic. 

2. Presentation Slides: Slides will be shared with registrants. If you can’t attend but want the 
slides, send a request to KDE Data Services. 

3. Recordings: All sessions will be recorded and available on the KDE Media Portal KSIS 
Archive tab. 

4. EILA Credit: 
• Register for this training 
• Participate in one or more sessions 
• Complete the post-training survey 
• Certificates will be emailed within one week of survey completion. (Please check 

your junk mail if not received.) 
5. Accommodations: Contact KDE Data Services in advance for accessibility needs. 

 
Crystal Darnell 
KSIS Team Lead 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2476 

Email: crystal.darnell@education.ky.gov 

https://events.teams.microsoft.com/event/c4702dc5-4f98-463a-a6c1-97c4bb2ce5bf@9360c11f-90e6-4706-ad00-25fcdc9e2ed1
https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/2025-26_BoY_KSIS_Training_Agenda.pdf
mailto:kdedatarequest@education.ky.gov
https://mediaportal.education.ky.gov/technology/ksis/
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300 Sower Blvd. – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested 
to notify the sender immediately. 
 


